

Contact

Put Skalica 47, 21000 Split, Croatia
+385924192291 (Mobile)
lovresimunovic@outlook.com

www.linkedin.com/in/lsimunovic
(LinkedIn)
www.lovresimunovic.from.hr
(Personal)

Top Skills

JavaScript

C#

PHP

Languages

English (Full Professional)

Croatian (Native or Bilingual)

Certifications

Unity Developer

Game Designer

Lovre Šimunović

ž

Split, Split-Dalmatia, Croatia

Summary

wrote my first codes back when turbo basic was around | • | i've been professionally involved in software development processes for 10 years in various fields, mainly programming | • | fluent in c#, js, sql, html, css and php | with a strong knowledge in | • • | mysql and microsoft sql server as well as microsoft sql management studio and phpmyadmin | and database design | • | a very good understanding of microsoft iis, apache and http | • | modern frontend framework experience with jquery and react | and asp.net and joomla! in the back | • | good eye for detail and good ux | • | unity gamedev by night and a solid patzer on a good day | ♥ wpf

Experience

Extensionless

*

August 2021 - Present (1 year 1 month)

Split, Split-Dalmatia, Croatia

♥ Windows / Web / Android Dev & other bs (business surplus)

- Windows utility application with it's web presentation and android app.

| WPF | Windows Utility | File Extension | C# | Visual Studio Community | MVVM | PHP | Microsoft SQL | MySQL | HTML | CSS | JavaScript | jQuery | Bootstrap | Notepad++ | PHP RESTful API | Cordova | Android |

Promona d.o.o.

Software Developer

September 2019 - March 2020 (7 months)

Split, Split-Dalmatia, Croatia

→ .NET Full-Stack Dev (jQuery)

-
- Working on ERP web applications.
 - Implemented Roles through apps.
 - Implemented SQL query (user interaction) history through apps.

- Implemented several interactive data screens (grids with actions).

| HTML | C# | JavaScript | Microsoft SQL Management Studio | Visual Studio Community | SQL | Entity Framework | ASP.NET MVC | jQuery | jqGrid | Bootstrap | CSS | GitLab | Sourcetree | SAP Crystal Reports |

Tiskara Bunker
Graphic Designer / Software Developer
May 2019 - August 2019 (4 months)
Split, Split-Dalmatia, Croatia

- Graphic Designer
- Web Dev / Designer

-
- Logos, visuals, flyers, t-shirt designs, publications for print...
 - Web-sites for clients, mainly made in Joomla!.

| CorelDraw | Photoshop | Illustrator | Joomla! | HTML | JavaScript | CSS | PHP | jQuery | MySQL | phpMyAdmin | Bootstrap |

I.P.T. d.o.o.
Software Developer
October 2018 - May 2019 (8 months)
Zagreb, Zagreb, Croatia

- .NET Full-Stack Dev (React.js)

-
- Developing a WebSocket voting application made for managing joint stock companies' sittings.
 - Developing an activity / billing application.
 - Currency exchange rates distribution system development.
 - Prize games configuration.

| C# | JavaScript | SQL | HTML | CSS | LESS | Team Foundation Server | React.js | Umbraco | Knockout.js | Cordova | jQuery | Android | Bootstrap | Entity framework | SignalR | ASP.NET Web API | RESTful | Microsoft SQL Management Studio | Microsoft Reporting System | Visual Studio Community | Internet Information Services |

Hrvatski Telekom
Technical Support Agent
July 2018 - August 2018 (2 months)
Split, Split-Dalmatia, Croatia

- Providing T-com end-users support through the official call center support channel.
- Information about plans, devices, deals, coverage, benefits, network capacity, account and billing.
- User land and mobile services troubleshooting and repairing through specialized applications.
- Incident escalation.

MCS Grupa d.o.o

Software Developer

September 2017 - December 2017 (4 months)

Zagreb, Zagreb, Croatia

→ .NET Full-Stack Dev (jQuery)

-
- Working on #1 primary health care software in Croatia, a web application that manages a doctor's office with it's business process fully supported.

| ASP.NET | C# | JavaScript | LESS | CSS | SQL | Visual Studio | Microsoft SQL MS | Team Foundation Server | jQuery UI Widget Factory | ASP.NET Web api | RESTful web services | Entity Framework |

Evolutio IT

Software Support Engineer / Software Developer

June 2016 - September 2017 (1 year 4 months)

Split, Split-Dalmatia, Croatia

Working on Evolutio / Crosstec CMS Software both support and development:

→ Support Engineer

→ Joomla! Extension Dev

-
- Joomla! extensions development, working on ContentBuilder v1.0. Joomla! MVC design pattern and Joomla! Framework.
 - Providing support to Crosstec's Joomla! and WordPress extensions usersbase. Working on all official Crosstec support channels - forums, e-mail and occasionally TeamViewer. Building custom forms for clients, troubleshooting bad configurations, reporting bugs to development, connecting to clients' backend administrations, inspecting the issue and finding a solution.

| PHP | HTML | JavaScript | CSS | MySQL | jQuery | Bootstrap | JIRA | NetBeans IDE | Git | Sourcetree | XAMPP | cPanel | phpMyAdmin | LESS | Joomla! | Wordpress |

MID export-import d.o.o.

Software Developer

April 2016 - June 2016 (3 months)

Split, Split-Dalmatia, Croatia

→ Web Designer / Dev

-
- Developing and designing WordPress websites for the studio's clients.

| PHP | HTML | CSS | JavaScript | jQuery | Bootstrap | WordPress | MySQL | phpMyAdmin | cPanel |

Hertronic

IT Support Engineer / Software Developer

July 2015 - April 2016 (10 months)

Grude, Federation of Bosnia and Herzegovina, Bosnia and Herzegovina

→ IT Support Engineer

→ Software Developer

-
- Client's system and network support and maintenance.
 - Hardware and software repair.
 - Mobile application development; Desktop application development; Web design / development;

| PHP | MySQL | phpMyAdmin | Visual FoxPro | HTML | CSS | JavaScript | jQuery | Wordpress | Joomla! | Bootstrap | Visual Basic | SQL | Cordova | Visual Studio | Microsoft SQL Management Studio | Microsoft SQL server | VMware |

ExtensionEngine

Quality Assurance Engineer

May 2015 - July 2015 (3 months)

Split, Split-Dalmatia, Croatia

→ QA

-
- Bug tracking, issue tracking, and project management through Atlassian JIRA.
 - Test case writing and execution.
 - Automated testing with Selenium IDE.
 - Ad hoc testing.
-

QA for following projects:

| CrowdRabbit- a crowd funding aggregator | IMS- investment management system | ERT- medical trial software |

State Archives in Split

Archivist - IT Specialist / Software Developer

September 2014 - March 2015 (7 months)

Split, Split-Dalmatia, Croatia

→ .NET WPF Dev

-
- State Archives' business process automation. Developing a map archive management Windows desktop application.
 - Besides being a solo IT, also in charge of map archive digitization and digital data organization.
 - State Archives' official website administration.

| .NET | C# | MVVM | XAML | WPF | Xceed Toolkit for WPF | Visual Studio |

Exor

Software Engineer

August 2013 - February 2014 (7 months)

Zagreb, Zagreb, Croatia

→ .NET WPF Dev, working on Industrial software:

-
- Electrolysis process management application made for the Mostar Aluminij factory
 - Ship docking management system for the Viktor Lenac shipyard Rijeka
 - Wire manufacturing automation software for the Elka wire factory in Zagreb

| C# | XAML | WPF | WCF | SQL | Visual Studio | Microsoft SQL Management Studio | Git | SmartGit Hg | Visual Basic | Caliburn.Micro | Entity Framework |

Geokon d.o.o.

Surveyor

2000 - 2014 (14 years)

Split, Split-Dalmatia, Croatia

→ Casual Geodesy Worker

-
- Operating total stations, GPS devices and theodolites.
 - Survey assistant.

- Auto CAD drawing.

Streaming.hr TM of Super Digital, Ltd.
Stream Manager / Software Developer
April 2012 - July 2013 (1 year 4 months)
Split, Split-Dalmatia, Croatia

- Stream Manager
- Software Developer

-
- Managing a streaming realization team. Various network and media setups experience and equipment usage. Sports, conferences and various event type coverage.
 - Broadcast producer on most events covered.
 - Supporting users by e-mail on Pay-Per-View system major events.
 - Occasional software development projects.

| PHP | MySQL | phpMyAdmin | HTML | CSS | JavaScript | PhoneGap | jQuery
| Wirecast |

Gambet Studio
Founder / Co-owner / Software Developer
October 2010 - June 2013 (2 years 9 months)
Split, Split-Dalmatia, Croatia

- Dev
- Sales
- Marketing
- Team Management
- Project Management

-
- Programming experience for web, game and mobile platforms.
 - Experience in graphic design, sales, project management and small team management.
 - Successfully finalizing numerous in-house project applications and applications for clients.

| C | PHP | HTML | JavaScript | jQuery | CSS | MySQL | Adventure Game
Studio | Flash | GameSalad | Joomla! | Photoshop | PhoneGap | MySQL |
phpMyAdmin | XAMPP | cPanel | Shoutem |

Education

FESB - Faculty of Electrical Engineering, Mechanical Engineering and Naval Architecture

Master's degree, Computer Engineering · (2009 - 2013)

FESB - Faculty of Electrical Engineering, Mechanical Engineering and Naval Architecture

Bachelor's degree, Computer Engineering · (2005 - 2009)

High School of Civil Engineering, Architecture and Geodesy Split
Geodesy Technician · (2001 - 2005)